CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 10:27 AM

To: Chakrabarti, Samir; Thomas, Brian

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Segala, John; Miernicki, Michael; McLellan, Judith
Subject: FW: Revised Response Date for CCNPP Unit 3, RAI 343, Seismic System Analysis

Background: UniStar’s earlier letter with ADAMS Accession Number ML12166A289, dated June 13,
2012, provided a response date of April 15, 2013, for responding to Questions 03.07.02-70 through
03.07.02-74 of your RAI Number 343 (eRAI 6471). Based on my discussions with the technical
branch, this response schedule would have an adverse effect on the schedule for completion of the
SER with no open items.

UniStar was advised of the adverse impact on schedule and they were asked to reconsider the
response issue date. Based on my renegotiation, UniStar was able to improve the response date for
these five questions to January 31, 2013.

Now, please read the following messaqe:

UniStar’s letter with ADAMS Accession Number ML12181A192, dated June 26, 2012, provides a
revised response date of January 31, 2013, for responding to Questions 03.07.02-70 through
03.07.02-74 of your RAI Number 343 (eRAI 6471). Please note the revised response date.

The above UniStar letter (with the revised response date) can be accessed in ADAMS by this link:
Open ADAMS P8 Document ML12181A192

Thanks.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov

From: E-RIDS2 Resource

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 7:12 AM

To: Arora, Surinder; Barss, Dan; Canova, Michael; Eudy, Michael; Govan, Tekia; Kirkwood, Sara; McLellan, Judith;
RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDcip Resource; RidsNroDe Resource; RidsNroDnrl
Resource; RidsNroDsea Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Schrader, Eric; Tesfaye,
Getachew

Subject: SUNSI Action: Revised Response to Request for Additional Information for the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power
Plant, Unit 3, RAI 343, Seismic System Analysis. 06/26/2012

ADAMS Distribution Notification
D095 - Docket 05200033 - Fermi 3 Combined License Application (COLA); related correspondence
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Power Plant, Unit 3, RAI 343, Seismic System Analysis.
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